Md

{(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

NIRRT

900187426029

lolQ&l:O

£. DENNARD

A




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Kevin Flynn [kevin@kevinflynnrealty.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, Octcber 19, 2010 £:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P100000060

Dear Sirs,
The WIT Group Inc has the following changes :

1. Principle address : 2828 S McCall Road, Suite 16, Englewood, FL 34224
2. Mailing address : P.O.Box 3178, Placida FL 33946
3. EINH27-1716920

Kind regards

Kevin Flynn®, E.A.

Real Estate Broker

Enrolled Agent -Tax Consultant
CAM (Community Assoc Manager)

Kevin Flynn Realty, Inc
Cell : 941 -258-6922 Office : 941-697-4847
Fax : 1-888-738-2891
www.kevinflynnrealty.com
P.O. Box 3178, Placida, Florida 33946

Serving the Florida Counties of Charlotte, Desoto, Lee & Sarasota

THIS TRANSMISSION AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, IF ANY, ARE INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF ADDRESSEE, AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW_IF THI: READER OF THIES MESSAGE 1S NOT THIE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT
RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF TTIS COMMUNICATION 1S PROHIBITED, [F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE OR RETURN E-MAIL AND DELETE THIS -
MALL MESSAGE. THANK YOU
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